Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: ‘ Monday, April 27, 2015 11,20 PM

To: Matt Simits

Cc: Ban Koski

Subject: FW: Calumet Road leaving town) HWY 151
Matt,

Could you pull out the copy of the most recent (201277} Silver Lake College Site Plan and take a Iook at the Calumet Ave,
westbound by-pass lane that they built for the new entrance??

I am curious how long this area was and many square yards of pavement and ultimately the cost to build it.

We might as well look at the acceleration and deceleration lanes for the eastbound traffic.

I am assuming that the DOT would let us build the same thing out at Crossing Meadows Dr. {Silveridge) seeing that the
speed limit is the same in both areas. However, my assumption is that the DOT will make the City fund it, if we want it

done now ar wait until the 2020 DOT resurfacing project,

Could you make me a photocopy of the by-pass lane areas. Thanks.

From: David Soeldner

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Al Schema - SBC; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Sonja Birr
Subject: RE: Calumet Road leaving town) HWY 151

Hi Sonja,

Can | trouhle you to put this on the agenda for the May Pl Committee meeting? Can you notify the Likases of the
meeting and invite them? The agenda item could be:

--Discussion and possible action on ingress/egress issues at Silverridge Subdivision
Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: AL Schema [aschema@shcglobal.net]

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Sally Likas; David Soeldner; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel
Subject: Fw: Calumet Road leaving town) HWY 151

Hello Dan and Greg,

Could you guys help dig up if there may be a fix or not on the safety traffic concern the Likas's have at the entrance of
the Silver Ridge sub-division and 151. Thx for alerting us of the concern you have Sally.



Please Check out the Links Below

Wisconsin Speleological Society (WSS)
www.wisconsincaves.org<http://www.wisconsincaves.org/>

Cherney Maribel Caves
www.maribelcaves.com<http://www.maribelcaves.com/>

WSS YouTube Channel
Wisconsin Caves<httD://www.voutAube.com/ user/WisconsinCaves>

Allan Schema

On Friday, April 24, 2015 10:59 A, Sally Likas <salikas@tm.net> wrote:

Alan Schema, We are in your #9 District in the Silver ridge sub-division. We have lived here for a few years and we have
come across a situation which is a safety concern. It is when we are traveling west out of town on Calumet which is also
HWY 151, As we turn into our road, south, onto Crossing Meadow, which is our entrance, the speed limit goes to 55 and
There Is No Turn Lane and so many times ,even with cur blinker on, and slowing down, people behind us have almost
run into our back end. It's happened so many times, Honestly, I',;m surprised that a turn lane was not put in being this
has many homes here and I'm sure many more to come. There is a small turn lane coming FROM the west, but many of
us here go into Manitowoc and it's coming home that is dangerous. | stopped at the county highway department on
Hwy 10 and they told me it was a city issue. Thank-you so much for looking into this or where to steer me. Sally and
Ronald Likas 7223 Twin Ponds Dr. Manitowoc WI 920-323-1170




2406 South Alverno Road phone 800-236-4752
Manitowoc, Wi 54220-9319 phone 920-684-6691
wwwisledu fax 920-684-7082

Silver Lake College
of the Holy Family E [B E u M E

DEC 162013

ClTY Ul imia s LYy U
December 12, 2013 o ENGINEERING

Town of Manitowoc Rapids
Dave Korlte, Chairman

2344 STH-42

Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220

Manitowoc County Highway Department
Gary Kennedy, Commissioner

3500 STH-310

Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220

Dear Sirs:

Silver Lake College of the Holy Family is requesting a study of traffic conditions and regulation on USH-
151 between South Alverno Road and West Custer Street for the purpose of improving safety in the area
of the College. The current speed limit on this section of roadway is 55 MPH. it Is our opinion at Silver
Lake College of the Holy Family that a reduction in the speed limit on USH-151 will improve traffic safety
for persons using the roadway described above.

| have attached a supporting document to this letter which outlines the stated prablem, discusses
factors that weigh on the problem, and recommends a solution to the problem. As the person

representing Silver Lake College of the Holy Family in this matter, | remain available for future
discussions relative 1o the recommended action.

?xerely,
andalld,&%;;;:hﬂanager

Office of Campus Safety & Security
Silver Lake College of the Holy Family

pe Greg Minikel, City of Manitowoc — Engineering Department
Sr Paula Vanden Hogen, FSCC

Attachment

Sponsored by the Franciscan Sisters of Christian Charity
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SILVER LAKE COLLEGE of the HOLY FAMILY

Request for speed limit study on USH-151 (Calumet Avenue) between South
Alverno Road and West Custer Street, '

PROBLEM STATEMENT

The current 55 MPH speed limit on USH-151, between South Alverno Road and West Custer Street, in
the Town of Manitowoc Rapids, County of Manitowoc, Wisconsin, appears to be too high for safe access
to and from properties and intersecting roadways located along the described section of highway.

FACTS BEARING ON THE PROBLEM

o

Silver Lake College of the Holy Family is a member of the Franciscan Sponsored Ministries, and is
located at 2406 South Alverno Road in the City of Manitowoc, Wisconsin.

Ingress and egress to and from the College is afforded by two access points which intersect with
USH-151, _

The current speed limit at both of the Silver Lake College ingress and egress points intersecting
with USH-151 which lie between South Alverno Road and West Custer Street is 55 MPH.

Silver Lake College of the Holy Family has an enroliment of approximately 1,200 students, of
whom 20% are commuters.

Silver Lake College of the Holy Family has a workforce of 198 persons,

In September 2013, Silver Lake College opened the Franciscan Center for Music Education, The
building contains classrooms and a 450 seat auditorium. This facility is used primarily for
College related functions, but is also avallable to the surrounding community for various civic
events,

The capacity for vehicular parking on the Silver Lake College property currently stands at 406
vehicles. '

Four other facillties join Silver Lake College in sharing two common access avenues to and from
USH-151, These are:

. Holy Family Convent, 2409 South Alverno Road;
Chiara Convent, 2410 South Alverno Road;
Holy Family Rectory, 2411 South Alverno Road;
St. Francis Convent, 6835 Calumet Avenue {USH-151).

Access to USH-151 by vehicles owned by or servicing the College, Convents and Rectoty,
employees working at these facilities, visitors, and students occurs at all times of the day and

night.




DISCUSSION _
Considerable changes have occurred during the past several years in the area surrounding the section of
roadway described as USH-151 between South Alverno Road and West Custer Street, in the Township of
Manitowoc Rapids, County of Manitowoc. The changes involve improvement to or expansion of
facilities located along South Alverno Road; a newly established ingress/egress point to USH-151 for
Silver Lake College of the Holy Family and St Francis Convent; and, the development of the Silver Ridge
sub-division located to the west of the Silver Lake College property.

The re-design of the access driveway servicing the Franciscan Music Education Center and the St. Francis
" Convent has resulted in a visibility deficiency for drivers traveling in a northeasterly direction on USH-
151. The grade of USH-151 increases in elevation upon approaching the entrance driveway from the
southwest. This increase in elevation of USH-151, coupled with the contour of the land along the south
side of the roadway, obscures visibility of the driveway access.

Improvements to this area have resulted in an increase of vehicle traffic entering or leaving USH-151
from various access locations. The present speed limit of 55 MPH on USH-151 pre-dates recent
improvements to the area between West Custer Street and South Alverno Road. The current speed limit
on USH-151 from South Alverno Road to the City of Manitowoc limits is 45 PMH.

CONCLUSION

Increased vehicular movement related to area improvements have caused a change in the traffic pattern
and a corresponding increase in the level of hazard for drivers accessing or leaving USH-151 at the
Intersections. The reduction of the speed of vehicles traveling on US-151 through the area bounded by
South Alverno Road and West Custer Sireet will increase the level of safety.

RECOMMENDATION
The speed limit on USH-151 should be reduced to 45 PMH between West Custer Street and South

Alverno Road, Speed warning devices posted in the area should include a flashing amber light calling
northbound motorists’ attention to the change in traffic conditions.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall J. Ammerman, Manager
Office of Campus Safety & Security
Silver Lake College of the Holy Family
2406 South Alverno Road

Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220

Office Phone: 920-686-6179

E-mall; randall.ammerman@sl.edu

December 12, 2013




MANITOWOC COUNTY TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION
Date: January 7, 2014
Location: Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office

Present: Todd Hermann, Holly Herzog, Joseph Collins, Michael Panosh, Barbara Herrmann, Larry
Zimney, Bryan Ashenbrenner, John Kropp, Valders Police Chief Bill Riesterer, and Randy Ammerman,

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Chairman Todd Hermann.

Minutes: Motion to approve minutes of October 15, 2013 meeting by Joseph Collins, seconded by
Bryan Ashenbrenner; motion carried.

Public Input: Randy Ammerman, Manager of Silver Lake College’s Safety and Security requested a site
evaluation for the area of USH 151 from S Alverno Rd. to W Custer 5t. Ammerman stated that the
college recently completed a music center with a seating capacity of 450 seats and a parking lot of 128
spaces. He stated access for this new building is directly onto USH 151. There are no street lights in the
area and the speed limit is 55 mph. Ammerman is requesting to lower the speed limit to 45 mph in this
area. Ammerman has been in contact with the Town and State engineers. The State would be willing to
do a speed study if the proper recommendations were received. Joseph Collins made a motion to
request a speed study be done on this section of USH 151 pending receipt of a letter from the Town
chairman, seconded by Barbara Herrmann; motion carried.

Follow-up on Site Evaluations from Prior Meeting:

Request for 4 way stop at CTH J1 and CTH S or other measures to increase safety. Accidents for this
stretch of highway were sent to Scott Nelson at DOT. All accidents involved driver error. Flags have
been added to the signs at this intersection and reflectors add to the post. john Kropp made a motion
stating there will be no other action taken by the Traffic Safety Commission on this request, seconded by
Bryan Ashenbrenner; motion carried.

Request to review current no parking policy/ordinance on E Parkview Rd, and Middle Rd. to alfow
parking or designate a parking area for individuals using mountain bike trails recently completed at
Camp Vits. (E Parkview Rd. north of Middle Rd. west of F Parkview Rd.) Officer Zimney stated the
Chairman of Parks and Recreation has no plans for a parking facility. They may talk to a local farmer to
see if land could be purchased for a parking area. Todd Hermann requested that this matter be placed
on the next agenda pending follow up with the Town for their recommendation.

Request for Site Evaluations:

Request to review speed limit signage on Hecker Rd. A request was received via the Open Line radio
show to review the signage on Hecker Rd. Todd Hermann stated that there are warning signs in place
for the curves and the rest of the area is posted 45 mph. No traffic concern or safety issue could be
identified. It was felt that the curves naturally slow drivers down and the curves are visible. A motion
was made by John Kropp to make no recomimendation for additional speed zone signs, second Larry
Zimney; motion carried.

Request to move existing speed limit signs on CTH O. 45 mph to city imit and 25 mph to 2627 CTH O.
This request was received from citizen Kevin Perry who could not be reached for this meeting, Joseph
Collins stated the 45 mph sign is visible from a distance and peaple may accelerate in anticipation. The
sign in question s in the County, There is no crash history and as development continues in this area




traffic may increase. A motion was made by Joseph Collins to make no recommendation at this time,
seconded by John Kropp; motion carried.

DOT update report from WI DOT-BOTS representative:

Mike Panosh reported that 2013 was the safest year since 1944. Wisconsin is below the national
average in seatbelt use, Alcohol enforcement grants have been awarded to multiple agencies in
Manitowoc County, Hopefully this will help take impaired drivers off the road as 40 — 42% of all fatal
accidents are alcohoel related. The effort to raise the speed limit to 70 mph was unsuccessful.

Recent Fatalities:

19" st. at Washington St., Two Rivers: Chief Collins reported this was a vehicle vs. pedestrian accident
which occurred on 11/5/13. The 18 YOA driver did not see the 80 YOA pedestrian as it was a rainy dark
night. When changing lanes he struck the pedestrian who did not complain of injuries at the scene, but
died at the hospital.

3310 Memovrial Dr., Two Rivers: This accident occurred on 11/19/13 and was intentional. Subjects had
been involved in a fight and hit speeds of 90+ mph. The door on the vehicle would not shut which
ultimately resulted in the driver being thrown from the vehicle, dying of his injuries, after the victim’s
vehicle was struck by the other vehicle. Alcohol and drugs were involved. Charges are pending.

Appointments; ‘
iMotion to appoint Sgt. Christopher Jushka to replace Bradley Seymour by Bryan Ashenbrenner,
seconded by Todd Hermann; motion carried.

Maotion to appoint Lt. Shawn Engleman to replace Robert Kappelmann by Joseph Collins, seconded by
Todd Hermann; motion carried.

Motion to appoint Chief Gregg Kadow to replace Bill Manis by Todd Hermann, seconded by Joseph
Collins; motion carried.

Next 'Meeting: Aprif 15, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Manitowoc County Sheriff’s Office.

A motion to adjourn was made by John Kropp at 10:43 a.m,, seconded by Barb Herrmann; motion
carried.

Subrmitted by:

Holly Herzog
Secretary



MANITOWOC COUNTY TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION
Date: April 15,2014
LOCATION: Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office

Present: Todd, Hermann, Patty Shimek, Michael Panosh, Allan Hibbard, Barbara
Herrmann, John Kropp, Scott Nelson and Scott Schneider.

Also in attendance: Karen Szyman from The Chamber Manitowoc County and Chuck
Behnke from Manitowoc County Highway. '

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Chairman Todd Hermann.

Minutes: Motion to approve minutes of January 7, 2014, meeting by John Kropp, seconded
by Barbara Herrmann; motion carried.

Public Input: Karen Szyman, Executive Director of The Chamber of Manitowoc County,
requested modification of the median on STH 42 /Memorial Drive. Szyman stated due to
the Vet Clinic, The Chamber, the Mariner’s Trail and the new addition of an attorney's
office, this area is a disaster waiting to happen with the increased traffic. Scott Nelson from
DOT discussed an alternative of adding a left turn bay lane and stated medians should be
only open to crossroads and not driveway accesses. Nelson gave 4 options: changing the
area at resurfacing time, acquiring highway funding for a stand-alone safety project,
normal funding as a stand-alone project or issue permit for the City of Manitowoc to take
on as their own project. John Kropp made a motion and agreed to check with City of
Manitowoc Engineer Greg Minikel and see if the City of Manitowoc is willing to take on the
project. Todd Hermann requested this matter be placed on the next agenda pending
follow-up with City of Manitowoc Engineer. Motion seconded by Barbara Herrmann,
motion carried.

Follow-up on Site Evaluations from Prior Meeting:

Request to Review Current No-Parking Policy on E. Parkview and Middle Rd, Todd Hermann
reported Town of Manitowoc Rapids Chairperson David Korte advised that no additional
parking will be permitted per the town. Parking will not be permitted on side roads as
local farmers use large machinery on the roads. Westbury Road is the only road near the
bike trail that parking will be allowed on.

Request to review speed reduction by Silver Lake College on USH 151. Scott Nelson from DOT
advised no change has occurred over the winter months and follow-up will be done at the
next meeting.

Request for Site Evaluations: .
Request to modify median on STH 42/Memorial Dr. This was handled in the Public Input.

Request to extend 35 mph speed limit on CTH Z in the Town of Cooperstown. Todd Hermann
reported the Town of Cooperstown will request a sign for the driveway at their next board




meeting. The Town will monitor area to determine if other steps are needed. At this time,
they are no longer requesting a speeding reduction.

DOT Update Report from WIDOT-BOTS Representative:

Mike Panosh reported that fatals this year in Wisconsin are at 92 which are down from 114
at this time in 2013. There have been 6 fatals in Manitowoc County which puts us at the 4th
highest in the state. He would like to get the message to the public by radio and newspaper
next month.

Recent Fatalities: .

Hilltop Rd at Hempton Lake Rd: This accident occurred on 01/23/14 in which a male
operator failed to yield right of way from stop sign and struck driver’s door of an elderly
female who died of her injuries, Road conditions and alcohol were not contributing factors.

County Line Rd and STH 42: This double fatality accident occurred on 02/04/14 when the
26 year old operator of a pickup truck lost control on County Line Rd and struck a large
tree. The driver and front seat passenger were both killed. The rear seat passenger
survived. Alcohol was a factor.

USH 10 & Village Dr.: This fatal accident occurred on 02/16/14 in which a 20 year old
driver of an EB pickup truck crossed the centerline and struck a WB vehicle on USHY 10.
The operator of the WB vehicle died at the scene. The operator of the pickup truck was
cited for Homicide by Intoxicated Use of Vehicle.

STY 42 and Newtonburg Rd: On 03/24 /14, a 23 year old female driver lost control of her
vehicle NB on STH 42 in which she overturned and struck a rock embankment. This female
driver died from injuries at the scene. Investigation is still pending.

1-43 just north of Silver Creek Rd: This fatal accident occurred on 04/11/14 in which a 26
year old pedestrian jumped out in front of a SB semi on 1-43. This accident is still under
investigation.

Appointments: None

Next Meeting: July 15, 2014, at the Manitowoc County Sheriff’s Office.

A motion to adjourn was made by Barbara Herrmann at 10:55 a.m., seconded by John
Kropp, motion carried.

Submitted by:

Patty Shimek
Acting Secretary



MANITOWOC COUNTY TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION
july 15,2014
Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office

Present: Todd Hermann, Michael Panosh, Allan Hibbard, John Kropp, Scott Nelson, Scott
Schneider, Joseph Collins, Holly Herzog, Bryan Ashenbrenner, and Christopher Jushka.

Also in attendance: Chuck Behnke from the Highway Department and Intern Kayla
Ahrens from the State of Wisconsin.

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 9:59 a.m. by Chairman Todd Hermann,

Minutes: Motion to approve minutes of April 15, 2014 meeting by John Kropp, seconded
by Bryan Ashenbrenner; motion carried.

Public Input: None

Follow-up on Site Evaluations from Prior Meeting:

Request to review speed reduction by Silver Lake College on USH 151. Scott Nelson from the
DOT advised that a speed study was completed on june 16, 2014. The findings showed the
prevailing speed to be 59.9 with an average speed of 57.4 so the 55 mph speed limit is
appropriate. The crash history indicator was also close to the State average. The
compliance rate for the 55 mph speed limit was 37%. Nelson explained that if the speed
limit was reduced to 45 mph the compliance rate would also likely decrease. A letter was
sent to the Town of Manitowoc Rapids by the State of Wisconsin advising them that the
State’s recommendation was that the speed limit stay at 55 mph.

Joseph Collins expressed concern that the study may not reflect current conditions as the
college is not in session, there is a new access and also a new building.

Scott Nelson stated a speed study is done on a typical day, during non-prime hours, and
observes vehicles operating under free flow conditions. It tries to establish speeds at
which drivers would naturally drive under those conditions or voluntary speed.

Joseph Collins made a motion to table this matter until the October meeting and requested
another study be completed in September after college classes resume. This new study
should take speed and volume into consideration, seconded by Christopher Jushka; motion
carried.

Scott Nelson stated he would note the request, but their program was being discontinued
and studies during that time period would be contracted out. He was uncertain at this
point how the transition to contracted services would work, Allan Hibbard requested that
volume be taken into consideration reflecting student activity. Crash data for 2014 should
also be provided to Scott Nelson prior to the next meeting.



Request to modify median on STH 42/Memorial Dr. John Kropp reported that Gary Kennedy
from the Highway Department proposed to the City of Manitowoc that if they would design
the improvements the County would split the cost.

The City of Manitowoc estimates this project will cost $100,000. This money was not
included in the City’s budget for this year and will be considered during the next budget
session. The Traffic Safety Commission will not act on this request as improvements are
planned and awaiting financing from the City of Manitowoc.

Request for Site Evaluations:
Request to review intersection at Nuclear Rd. and Saxonburg Rd. Bryan Ashenbrenner stated
that he had an opportunity to observe the intersection. He stated the intersection is wide
. open and visibility is good. There is a house on the corner for EB traffic, but it does not

- obstruct visibility. John Kropp stated visibility is good, grade is good, and there are
warning signs prior to the stop sign. Two personal injury accidents have occurred at the
intersection in the past five years both involved driver error.

A motion for no change to the intersection was made by Joseph Collins, seconded by John
Kropp; motion carried. :

DOT Update Report from WIDOT-BOTS Representative:

Mike Panosh reported that fatalities in Wisconsin are at 229 as compared to 247 in 2013
which is below the 5 year average. Brown County has 6, Sheboygan County has 5, and
Manitowoc County has 8 so far this year. Motorcycle fatalities are the same as last year at
36. Grants will begin in October and Manitowoc County will have the OWI Task Force again
this year. The Governor’s Conference will be held next month in Green Bay.

Recent Fatalities:

Long Lake Rd. at Rusch Rd.: This accident occurred on 05/22/14, The male operator
drifted off the roadway hitting a field access causing the vehicle to overturn. Alcochol wasa
contributing factor.

CTH X near CTH M: This accident occurred on 05/26/14 at 7:15 a.m. The male operator
was operating a motorcycle EB on CTH X, He collided with the rear of a farm implement
also traveling EB. Alcohel was a contributing factor.

Other Business: Joseph Collins stated a letter was sent to the State of Wisconsin by the
Two Rivers City Council regarding the improvements at Columbus St, and STH 42.

Next Meeting: October 14, 2014, at the Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office,

A motion to adjourn was made by John Kropp at 10:32 a.m., seconded by Joseph Collins;
motion carried,

Submitted by:
Holly Herzog, Secretary



MANITOWOC COUNTY TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION
October 21, 2014 '
Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office

Present: Todd Hermann, Michael Panosh, Rick Woife, John Kropp, Scott Schneider, Joseph
Collins, Holly Herzog, Barbara Herrmann, and Gregg Kadow.

Alse in attendance: Chris Blazek and Matt Talcott from the Wisconsin DOT and two
students from Roncalli High School,

Excused: Allan Hibbard and Larry Zimney.
Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Chairman Todd Hermann.

Minutes: Motion to approve minutes from July 15, 2014, meeting by Joseph Collins,
seconded by John Kropp; motion carried.

Public Input: None

Follow-up on Site Evaluations from Prior Meeting:

Request to review speed reduction by Silver Lake College on USH 151. Chris Blazek from the
DOT advised that a second speed study was completed. The findings showed while college
was in session the prevailing speed was 58 as compared to 59.9 during the June study. The
average speed was 56 as compared to 57.4 in June. The conclusion is that the 55 mph
speed limit is appropriate. The State’s recommendation is that the speed limit remain at 55
mph.

Motion to not change the speed limit based on the speed studies conducted by the DOT by
Rick Wolfe, seconded by John Kropp; motion carried.

Request for Site Evaluations:

Request to review extension of 35 mph speed limit on CTH LS from Pheasant Ln. to S 26 St.
This would be a .5 mile stretch of roadway through residential and rural areas. John Kropp
stated the Highway Department is not in favor of the reduction and this area has controlled
access by the County. It was also noted that crash data does not support change. Todd
Hermann stated that this area has been looked at before and extra patrol was conducted at
that time.

A motion was made to not make a recommendation to lower the speed limift to 35 mph by
John Kropp, seconded by Barb Herrmann; motion carried.

Request for speed reduction on CTH B from Shoto te Mishicot. Todd Hermann reported that
a recent crash in this area prompted Mr. Richmond to express his concern. Mr. Richmond
was given the proper procedure and told to contact the township for their input. Speed



studies and additional signage were discussed and explained. Request was tabled and will
not be added to the next agenda.

Request for traffic signal at STH 42 and Columbus St, Two Rivers, Joseph Collins presented
numerous letters from the City of Two Rivers and surrounding businesses in support of the
traffic signal. He noted several areas of concern including no safe place for pedestrians and
cyclist to cross to the bike trail and semi traffic increasing by 500 truck movements a week
with the opening of a new business in the area.

John Kropp stated that he discussed the issue with Gary Kennedy and it was their :
understanding that the traffic light at Taylor St. was supposed to be moved to Woodland Dr.
and this issue should be corrected prior to adding another signal.

Joseph Collins stated he felt the signal would still be needed at Columbus St. and should be
considered as a separate issue. Chris Blazek from the DOT stated a meeting was scheduled
for 10/22/14 with the City of Two Rivers and this issue would be discussed. Barb
Herrmann pointed out that the new business was scheduled to open in January and there
was time to make this decision. _

Funding for the signal was discussed and Chris Blazek stated there was no money in the six 1
year program for this and could cost approximately $500,000. Blazek also stated that they |
will move forward on this issue regardless of the Traffic Safety Commission /
recommendation if an agreement is reached with the City of Two Rivers.

A motion was made to table the issue until the January meeting when more information
would be available by Rick Wolfe, second by John Kropp; motion carried.

Request to review parking on CTH R during races at the 141 Speedway. Todd Hermann
stated he received a request from the Town of Kossuth regarding parking on CTH R during
races, Todd Hermann will contact the Town Board prior to the next meeting. The race
season is coming to an end for this year allowing time to gather more information. Request
will be added to the next agenda.

DOT Update Report from W1 DOT-BOTS Representative:

Mike Panosh reported that fatalities in Wisconsin are at 378. 2013 was the safest year in
recent history and we are currently below that level. The OWI Task Force is being
reevaluated and its future direction will hopefully be determined soon. The Manitowoc
Police Department has stated they will take a break, but other agencies are still interested
in participating. There are no other OWI grants available.

Recent Fatalities:

USH 10 at Maple Rock Rd.: This accident occurred on 08/18/14 at 6:47 p.m. The female
operator entered the ditch area, hit a curb, and rolled the vehicle over. She was not
wearing a seatbelt and was ejected. Weather conditions included rain and clouds.




Lax Chapel Rd. at Reichardt Rd.: This accident occurred on 10/11/14 at 7:22 p.m. The
* male operator was operating a motorcycle which left the roadway and entered the ditch.
The operator was ejected. '

Other Business: None.
Next Meeting: January 13, 2015 at 10:00 a,m. at the Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office.

A motion to adjourn was made by Barbara Herrmann at 10:43 a.m.,, seconded Rick Wolfe;
motion carried.

Submitted by:

Holly Herzog, Secretary



